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Dr . F . Cyril Jame s . 
l'l"incip 1 .... nd Viee-Chancellor, 
MoQ!ll University. 

Dear Dr . JaILos: 

I . am enclosing note s made by' ss Fl.anagan 
in regard to the list of material to be supplied for t a 

·x in Mr .. Ross' 1 tt r of' J"anuary 15th. I havo made 
a copy of this list. ~hlch I am no;r returning . 

Dr. rsbman has sub. tted to you n further 
analysis of the cost of hospi tal1zation in the .f nex. 
I believe that'8 net put the proposal in the most acce~~­
able form t.o t e COve rn::l8n t i b t I b -liov also 1;1 t 1 t loB 
unwise to be anything but roalistic In regard to . hat the 
cost ~gill be It pro 000 thn t 0: shall re.duce the 'UJ."lbel" of 
patients in tho Institute proper 'lhen the Annex ls built . 

In l\ersbman t s meno!' dum to you I re lize not'1 
the he has proposed not charging tu Army for the light# 
heat and po.er ' 1hicb the Annex will eost on the basis of 
th lr not eeeiving anything of tho on 1 taken in for t c 
anaosthetist . I do not foe1 that t i8 is eo v" ry good scheme . 
I QuId th1fi...k 1 t bettor to p. hack to tt.o e.--V71 the amount 
of tho c.naeothe'tist· s s ary if t 0 charGos !!!ads for his 
aervlc0u in giving nnaesthesiu mount to t t much , ~r I 
bolieve they ,-;ou.ldam.ount to more .. In the. t case , just s 
soon a:J ,1C s1'11 ten fro~!J. a service to civilian anaesthetist. 
'l"lhlc mieht cone at u y tine , fWlds .ould be 1Im 'lOtiiatoly . 
eval1u'11e for .ll1.t!l.. In other 10..1.: ds . r shoul. 1 cs the 
anaost~etlst on his ~ln basis and tace tlo other coats 
fr nkly. 

I m efraid t-,l-is is '6!ToloJiing into ito 
a eadac'o for ~Ol . 

Yours sinccl'ely f 

iGP/AD 
~ncl. 


